
 

JPB Board of Directors 
Meeting of October 7, 2021 

Correspondence as of September 10, 2021 

 

# Subject 

1 Addition of one BART and one Capitol Corridor director to the TJPA Board of 
Directors 

2 SB 339 Gas Tax Alternative Pilot letter 

3 Draft In-Use Locomotive Regulation letter 

4 Violation of Government Code Section 6253(c) - Two Counts 

5 Train Left Early 

6 Ridership Promotion feedback 

  

  

  

  

 



From: Roland Lebrun
To: Transbay Info
Cc: BART Board; SFCTA Board Secretary; MTC Info; CHSRA Board; ccjpaboard@capitolcorridor.org; Board

(@caltrain.com)
Subject: Addition of one BART and one Capitol Corridor director to the TJPA Board of Directors
Date: Tuesday, September 7, 2021 1:52:07 AM

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or clickon links from unknown senders.
Dear Chair Gee,

Further to the November 9, 2017 amendment to the TJPA bylaws to add a representative of
the High Speed Rail Authority to the TJPA Board of Directors
(https://tjpa.org/uploads/2017/11/Item8.3_Amendments-to-TJPA-Bylaws-and-Rules-of-
Order.pdf) and BART and Capitol Corridor's increasing involvement in the LINK21 Transbay
crossing, please consider agendizing a motion to amend the TJPA bylaws to add one BART and
one Capitol Corridor Director to the TJPA Board of Directors.

Thank you in advance for your consideration of this recommendation.

Roland Lebrun

CC

BART Board of Directors
CCJPA Board of Directors
SFCTA Commissioners
MTC Commissioners
CHSRA Board of Directors
Caltrain Board of Directors

mailto:ccss@msn.com
mailto:info@tjpa.org
mailto:boardofdirectors@bart.gov
mailto:clerk@sfcta.org
mailto:info@bayareametro.gov
mailto:boardmembers@hsr.ca.gov
mailto:ccjpaboard@capitolcorridor.org
mailto:BoardCaltrain@samtrans.com
mailto:BoardCaltrain@samtrans.com
https://tjpa.org/uploads/2017/11/Item8.3_Amendments-to-TJPA-Bylaws-and-Rules-of-Order.pdf
https://tjpa.org/uploads/2017/11/Item8.3_Amendments-to-TJPA-Bylaws-and-Rules-of-Order.pdf










From: Roland Lebrun
To: Transbay Info
Cc: MTC Info; Board (@caltrain.com); BART Board; ccjpaboard@capitolcorridor.org; SFCTA Board Secretary; SFCTA

CAC; cacsecretary [@caltrain.com]; TJPA CAC
Subject: Violation of Government Code Section 6253(c) - Two Counts
Date: Thursday, September 9, 2021 2:59:51 AM
Attachments: image003.png

image004.png
June 15th, 2020 Phasing Study Workshop 0 minutes (last page).pdf
TJPA September 2021 Item11_Phase-2-Phasing-Study page 112.pdf

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or clickon links from unknown senders.
Dear Chair Gee and Directors,

Further to the TJPA's September 8th response (below) to my Public Records Act request of
September 3rd, I am hereby citing the TJPA with two violations of Government Code Section
6253(c) (https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?
lawCode=GOV&sectionNum=6253) as follows:

Count #1

Please refer to the last page (attached for your convenience) of the June 15th, 2020 Phase 2
DTX Rail Project IMPT Phasing Study Workshop 0 minutes and provide copies of ALL recordings
located in the IPMT library pursuant to Government Code §6250 et seq.
 

"(SPo) – Recording of Presentation will be saved to the IPMT
library"

Count #2

Further to my requests of August 16th and September 3rd (below), please refer to page 112
(attached for your convenience) of item 11 on today's Board meeting agenda
(https://tjpa.org/uploads/2021/09/Item11_Phasing-Study-Recommendations-Approval.pdf)
and provide a copy of the following document pursuant to Government Code §6250 et

seq: (THIRD request).

Deutsche Bahn. 
2021. DTX–Salesforce Transit Center Operations Analysis. Draft Final Report,
May 5, 2021.

Thank you once again for your immediate compliance with these requests under the California
Public Records Act.

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
mailto:cac@sfcta.org
mailto:cac@sfcta.org
mailto:cacsecretary@caltrain.com
mailto:CAC@TJPA.org
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=GOV&sectionNum=6253
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=GOV&sectionNum=6253
https://tjpa.org/uploads/2021/09/Item11_Phasing-Study-Recommendations-Approval.pdf
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CC

MTC Commissioners
SFCTA Commissioners
Caltrain Board of Directors
BART Board of Directors
CCJPA Board of Directors
SFCTA CAC
Caltrain CAC
TJPA CAC

From: Transbay Info <info@tjpa.org>
Sent: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 2:27 PM
To: Roland Lebrun <ccss@msn.com>
Subject: RE: DTX Executive Steering Committee Meeting - August 20, 2021- Missing materials
 
Dear Mr. Lebrun,
 
The TJPA has received your September 3 request under the California Public Records Act for
specified records in the agency’s files. The attached PDF includes Meeting Minutes and
presentations for Workshops 0, 1 and 2. The TJPA does not have any video or audio recordings of
these events.
 
We believe this response satisfies your request. Thank you for your interest in the Transbay
Program.
 
Sincerely,
 
Transbay Joint Powers Authority
425 Mission Street, Suite 250
San Francisco, CA 94105
E: info@tjpa.org
O: 415-597-4620
www.tjpa.org
 

       
 

From: Roland Lebrun <ccss@msn.com> 
Sent: Friday, September 3, 2021 1:01 PM
To: Transbay Info <info@tjpa.org>
Cc: SFCTA Board Secretary <clerk@sfcta.org>; MTC Info <info@bayareametro.gov>
Subject: Re: DTX Executive Steering Committee Meeting - August 20, 2021- Missing materials
 

mailto:info@tjpa.org
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.tjpa.org%2F&data=04%7C01%7C%7C1e8db9e34b4c4ce112d008d9730f96a1%7C84df9e7fe9f640afb435aaaaaaaaaaaa%7C1%7C0%7C637667334380960240%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=zmYTiwyeYTh0s%2FjJxXg41NGEdP7GuJIobNQTIk7B9UU%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Ftjpa.org%2F&data=04%7C01%7C%7C1e8db9e34b4c4ce112d008d9730f96a1%7C84df9e7fe9f640afb435aaaaaaaaaaaa%7C1%7C0%7C637667334380970232%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=hFwdFyOsdZNhapAE2V5%2BBbVqo38ALoY%2BIIR0p7aDHR8%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fpages%2FTransbay-Transit-Center-Project%2F211301050057&data=04%7C01%7C%7C1e8db9e34b4c4ce112d008d9730f96a1%7C84df9e7fe9f640afb435aaaaaaaaaaaa%7C1%7C0%7C637667334380970232%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=itE8S0cJKfEmMKakNqMnYoD3aLXaf51k4sxPH5dd5fo%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Ftransitcentersf%2F&data=04%7C01%7C%7C1e8db9e34b4c4ce112d008d9730f96a1%7C84df9e7fe9f640afb435aaaaaaaaaaaa%7C1%7C0%7C637667334380980224%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=8TWJbohD%2FXZu9mlZvIqFzcxa8EgNYdzp9w2IDPG2bQk%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FTransitCenterSF&data=04%7C01%7C%7C1e8db9e34b4c4ce112d008d9730f96a1%7C84df9e7fe9f640afb435aaaaaaaaaaaa%7C1%7C0%7C637667334380980224%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=%2B0sx7xN5W2ZQF%2FMNw3uhjK71cNpCOrFu6cMCFEdn0cE%3D&reserved=0


CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the TJPA. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Dear DTX ESC,
 
Please provide copies of all audios, videos and transcripts of Workshops 0, 1 and 2 pursuant to
Government Code §6250 et seq.
 
Thank you in advance for your prompt response to this request.
 
Roland Lebrun

From: Transbay Info <info@tjpa.org>
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 10:37 AM
To: Roland Lebrun <ccss@msn.com>
Subject: RE: DTX Executive Steering Committee Meeting - August 20, 2021- Missing materials
 
Dear Mr. Lebrun:
 
The TJPA has received your August 16 request under the California Public Records Act for specified
records in the agency’s files. The TJPA has determined that it possesses certain identifiable, non-
exempt records that are responsive to your request. You may view, download, and print the majority
of the records at this link: https://transbaycenter.box.com/s/mid3s99l04zcg660s8ciuqrubthc2hul.

 
The TJPA has not yet produced the records noted below, because it is reviewing the records to
determine whether they also may contain sensitive security information subject to
withholding/redaction. Upon completion of this review, the TJPA will make the non-exempt portions
of the records available to you. The TJPA expects to complete its review within two weeks. The
records are:
 

2012. Phase 1 95% Construction Cost Estimate. * Duplicate Reference, Davis Langdon is a joint
reference with this line item.
Davis Langdon/AECOM. 2012. Transbay Transit Center Phase 1 95% CD Reconciled Estimate.
Rev 1, April 6, 2012.

 
Otherwise, the TJPA has not withheld any responsive records.
 
The records will remain available at the above link for at least 10 days after the TJPA completes its
production. The TJPA may need to take the files down after that time. Thus, you are encouraged to
review/download/print the files promptly, as necessary.
 
Sincerely,
 
Transbay Joint Powers Authority
425 Mission Street, Suite 250

mailto:info@tjpa.org
mailto:ccss@msn.com
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftransbaycenter.box.com%2Fs%2Fmid3s99l04zcg660s8ciuqrubthc2hul&data=04%7C01%7C%7C1e8db9e34b4c4ce112d008d9730f96a1%7C84df9e7fe9f640afb435aaaaaaaaaaaa%7C1%7C0%7C637667334380990218%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=3eN8jqfaDooDqeSNUDpVgNa4PDXJnC%2FT0rr9NB3UW%2Fg%3D&reserved=0


San Francisco, CA 94105
E: info@tjpa.org
O: 415-597-4620
www.tjpa.org
 

       
 

From: Roland Lebrun <ccss@msn.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2021 4:49 AM
To: Donald Pollitt <DTX@tjpa.org>
Cc: Caltrain Board <board@caltrain.com>; SFCTA Board Secretary <clerk@sfcta.org>; MTC Info
<info@bayareametro.gov>
Subject: DTX Executive Steering Committee Meeting - August 20, 2021- Missing materials
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the TJPA. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Dear Chair Chang and members of the ESC Committee,
 
Further to the omission of every single Appendix from the DTX Phasing Study draft report
(https://tjpa.org/uploads/2021/08/Item5_DTX-Phasing-Study.pdf), please provide electronic
copies of the following documents pursuant to Government Code §6250 et seq:

1. Appendices
A Workshop 0 Documentation 
B Workshop 1 Documentation 
C Workshop 2 Documentation
D Integrated Program Management Team Subcommittee for Phasing Study Evaluation
Criteria 
E Not Used
F Capital Cost Deviation Calculations

F.1 Defer BART/Muni Pedestrian Connector
F.2 Reduce Train Box Extension 
F.3 Defer or Reduce Intercity Bus Facility (IBF) 
F.4 Defer Fit-out of the Fourth and Townsend Street Station
F.5 Defer CHSRA-related Infrastructure 
F.6 Two-Cell DTX Tunnel 

G Annotated Source Material for Capital Cost Deviation
H Operations and Maintenance Annual Savings Calculation I Annotated Source Material
for Operations and Maintenance Annual Savings Calculation

2. References
Armistead, Bruce

2017. (email) October 30, 2017. 

mailto:info@tjpa.org
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.tjpa.org%2F&data=04%7C01%7C%7C1e8db9e34b4c4ce112d008d9730f96a1%7C84df9e7fe9f640afb435aaaaaaaaaaaa%7C1%7C0%7C637667334380990218%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=R7H6Lh%2FzBUnuTE7rK%2F9UETW3N1%2FGYgry3TkBl0QQZKo%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Ftjpa.org%2F&data=04%7C01%7C%7C1e8db9e34b4c4ce112d008d9730f96a1%7C84df9e7fe9f640afb435aaaaaaaaaaaa%7C1%7C0%7C637667334381000210%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=EGFJl14bG65RBF7YAcOrz6kbVCvvI5RIrc20On3Rsas%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fpages%2FTransbay-Transit-Center-Project%2F211301050057&data=04%7C01%7C%7C1e8db9e34b4c4ce112d008d9730f96a1%7C84df9e7fe9f640afb435aaaaaaaaaaaa%7C1%7C0%7C637667334381000210%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=SOEqrBon%2FxXnu0f2OupR2LvN9MCANn2x5GsV7G%2B9mFU%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Ftransitcentersf%2F&data=04%7C01%7C%7C1e8db9e34b4c4ce112d008d9730f96a1%7C84df9e7fe9f640afb435aaaaaaaaaaaa%7C1%7C0%7C637667334381010208%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=3NLXkbW1pQOFFp1XjXUMPSVwclxgI4nBVV6gSfGJmaE%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FTransitCenterSF&data=04%7C01%7C%7C1e8db9e34b4c4ce112d008d9730f96a1%7C84df9e7fe9f640afb435aaaaaaaaaaaa%7C1%7C0%7C637667334381010208%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=9IqdygBvcVfJ65XOmcGEb%2BH1C3QzaNijp5n%2Fztg8NtA%3D&reserved=0
mailto:ccss@msn.com
mailto:DTX@tjpa.org
mailto:board@caltrain.com
mailto:clerk@sfcta.org
mailto:info@bayareametro.gov
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flinkprotect.cudasvc.com%2Furl%3Fa%3Dhttps%253a%252f%252ftjpa.org%252fuploads%252f2021%252f08%252fItem5_DTX-Phasing-Study.pdf%26c%3DE%2C1%2C6frUA_ih-ejcMNyPcuJQOt2HwPzkK7NJDyw7IPjswKaR9F1mVENUH8HnCVQ9qD-PfOqtChceOOFODEJbtLbqo9JHXDe-Njlp9mov8T7hgwTmheKsyQRfVN0W%26typo%3D1&data=04%7C01%7C%7C1e8db9e34b4c4ce112d008d9730f96a1%7C84df9e7fe9f640afb435aaaaaaaaaaaa%7C1%7C0%7C637667334381020201%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=qSdVoH5U4Y6XjmnOXJbKpxvB%2BnPOodnd%2BRv2Su3dReQ%3D&reserved=0


Cambridge Systematics, Inc. 
2008. Caltrain Downtown Extension and Transbay Ridership Analysis.

Davis Langdon/AECOM. 
2012. Transbay Transit Center Phase 1 95% CD Reconciled Estimate. Rev 1, April
6, 2012. 

Deutsche Bahn. 
2021. DTX–Salesforce Transit Center Operations Analysis. Draft Final Report, May
5, 2021.

Greyhound Design & Construction Department.
 2005. Greyhound Bus Slip Design, May 2005. 

ISES Corporation. 
2016. Transbay Transit Center Program Operations and Maintenance Report.
January 2016. 

Menotti, Val Joseph. 
2020. Response on Transbay Program Phase 2/DTX Phasing Options. October 1,
2020. (Letter from BART Chief Planning & Development Officer to Skip Sowko,
Senior Design & Engineering Manager, Transbay Joint Powers Authority). 

Parsons Transportation Group 
2007. Final RLPA Cost Report. December 14, 2007. 
2008a. Loop Concept Summary Report. May 12, 2008. 
2008b. DTX Loop Track Cost Report. May 14, 2008. 
2008c. Transbay Transit Center Program Technical Memorandum Station
Operations and Maintenance Costs 
2010a. Preliminary Engineering Report. July 30, 2010. 
2010b. Preliminary Engineering Plans. July 27, 2010. 
2010c. Preliminary Engineering Construction Cost Estimate. July 30, 2010. 
2014. Fourth and Townsend Refinement Study. April 18, 2014. 
2016. Parsons construction cost estimate. April 29, 2016 
2017. Tunnel Options Study. Prepared for the Transbay Joint Powers Authority.
November 8, 2017. 
2018a. Refine TBM+SEM and SEM Concepts Addendum to the Tunnel Options
Study. Prepared for the Transbay Joint Power Authority. March 7, 2018.
2018b. Cost and Schedule Refinements Addendum to the Tunnel Options Study.
Prepared for the Transbay Joint Power Authority. March 23, 2018. 
2018c. Conceptual Engineering Construction Cost Estimate—BART/Muni
pedestrian connector. April 25, 2018 
2020. DTX East Bay Connection 2020 Update. June 30, 2020. Technical
memorandum to Skip Sowko, TJPA. 
2021. ROM estimate for reduced IBF concept 

Pelli Clarke Pelli Architects 
2010. Transbay Transit Center, Transportation Elements, Issued for 50%



Construction Documents. December 2010. 
2011. Train Box Extension Estimate, Phase 1 50% Construction Documents. 
2012. Phase 1 95% Construction Cost Estimate. 
2016. Phase 2 Estimate to Complete the Transbay Transit Center (not including
DTX or Future Utility Relocations in Main Street). April 15, 2016. 

Polechronis, Stephen. 
2020. Phasing Study and Operations Analysis Update. Memorandum to the
Executive Steering Committee. October 23, 2020. 

San Francisco County Transportation Authority (SFCTA) 
2019. Report of Expert Panel: Downtown Rail Extension (DTX) Program Review.
October 2019. 

San Francisco Planning Department. 
2018. Railyard Alignment and Benefits (RAB) Study. 

TBD Consultants. 
2016. BART/Muni Pedestrian Connector. May 26, 2016

Transbay Joint Powers Authority 
2007. Second Addendum to the Transbay Terminal/Caltrain Downtown
Extension/Redevelopment Project Final Environmental Impact
Statement/Environmental Impact Report (SCH #95063004). April 19, 2007. 
2016. Presentation of the cost estimate, budget, delivery plan, and funding plan
for Phase 2 of the Transbay Transit Center Program. Staff report to the TJPA
Board. June 9, 2016. 

Transbay Joint Powers Authority, Metropolitan Transportation Commission, San
Francisco County Transportation Authority, Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers Board,
California High-Speed Rail Authority, City and County of San Francisco. 

2020. San Francisco Peninsula Rail Program Memorandum of Understanding. 
T.Y. Lin International. 

2020. Intercity Bus Facility Reduced Layout Concept. December 21, 2020. 
URS. 

2008. DTX Value Management/Peer Review Report. Prepared for the Transbay
Joint Powers Authority. Revision 0, June 30, 2008. 

U.S. Department of Transportation - Federal Transit Administration. 
2005. Record of Decision for the Transbay Terminal/Caltrain Downtown
Extension/Redevelopment Project. 
2019. Amended Record of Decision for the Transbay Terminal/Caltrain Downtown
Extension/Redevelopment Project. 

U.S. Department of Transportation - Federal Transit Administration, City and County of
San Francisco, Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers Board, and San Francisco
Redevelopment Agency. 

2004. Transbay Terminal/ Caltrain Downtown Extension/Redevelopment Program
Final Environmental Impact Statement/ Environmental Impact Report and Section



4(f) Evaluation. 
U.S. Department of Transportation - Federal Transit Administration, Federal Railroad
Administration, California State Historic Preservation Officer, and Transbay Joint Powers
Authority. 

2004, amended 2010 and 2016. Memorandum of Agreement for the Transbay
Terminal/Caltrain Downtown Extension/Redevelopment Project in San Francisco
County, California. 

U.S. Department of Transportation - Federal Transit Administration and Transbay Joint
Powers Authority. 

2018. Final Supplemental Environmental Impact Statement/Environmental Impact
Report for the Transbay Transit Center Program.

Thank you in advance for your prompt attention to this request.
 
Roland Lebrun
 
CC
 
SFCTA Commissioners
Caltrain Board of Directors
MTC Commissioners
TJPA Board of Directors
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You don't often get email from yarbrough.scott@gmail.com. Learn why this is important

From: Board (@caltrain.com)
To: "Scott Yarbrough"; Board (@caltrain.com)
Subject: RE: Automatic reply: New schedule
Date: Thursday, September 9, 2021 2:57:39 PM

Dear Mr. Scott Yarbrough,
 
Thank you for your feedback. 
 
We’re sorry for your experience and have forwarded this to appropriate staff.
 
Thank you
 

From: Scott Yarbrough <yarbrough.scott@gmail.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 6:28 AM
To: Board (@caltrain.com) <BoardCaltrain@samtrans.com>
Subject: Re: Automatic reply: New schedule
 

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click
on links from unknown senders.

I had a conversation on board Caltrain this morning at 6:16 a.m. after the conductor closed the
door of the train on me as I boarded a train scheduled to depart 22nd Street at 6:17 a.m..  What
is with the conductors' rush to leave stations early?  I was literally running down the platform
to board a train attempting to leave the station before the scheduled departure time.  The train
was empty, with only a handful of scheduled stops for the chosen lucky few, so no need to
leave the station early that I could identify.
 
On Wed, Sep 1, 2021, 6:54 AM Board (@caltrain.com) <BoardCaltrain@samtrans.com>
wrote:

Hello – We have received your correspondence addressed to the Caltrain Board of Directors.
 

For your reference:
 

·      All correspondence received by the Board of Directors is posted online weekly.
http://www.caltrain.com/about/bod/Board_of_Directors_Meeting_Calendar.html
·      Additionally, all correspondence received up to 24 hours before a scheduled Board meeting is
provided to the Board of Directors and posted online.

 

The Board of Directors values your input and appreciates your support for the transportation system in our
community.
 

Caltrain Customer Service:  1-800-660-4287
Information for hearing impaired:   (TTY) 650-508-6448
Mailing Address:  P.O. Box 3006, San Carlos, CA 94070-1306 or 1250 San Carlos Avenue, San Carlos, CA
94070
Office Phone:  650-508-6200
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